
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

CONTRACT #2095 
 

RECLAMATION CONTRACTOR 2 YEARS 
 AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN VERNON, CT  

 
Questions about this RFP should be directed to Dwight Ryniewicz, Director of Public Works Department, by 
email only to dryniewicz@vernon-ct.gov, no later than Thursday, June 2, 2022 at 3:30 pm.  Answers to questions 
received will be posted by Thursday, June 9, 2022 on the Town’s website at www.vernon-ct.gov/legal-notices 
and at the Connecticut State Department of Administrative Services (DAS) at 
https://portal.ct.gov/DAS/CTSource/CTSource by referencing Contract #2095.  It is the sole responsibility of the 
respondent to review any or all addendum or question responses related to this RFP. 
 
 

 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
1 Will the processed aggregate base be provided 

by the town, or is the contractor responsible to 
include it as part of the square yard price? Or, 
will you add it to the Contingent Construction 
items? 
 

This would be contingency. Most reclaiming 
operation require the removal of excess material. The 
addition of material would be if base did not meet 
spec. 

2 Are categories per street or per mobilization. Mobilization, some streets connect to each other. 
3 Will unsuitable material be paid hourly? 

Material to replace BRG or process aggregate 
there is not an item 

Unsuitable material will be trucked out under hourly. 
If new aggregate is need the town will purchases 
aggregate from one if its vendors and utilize the 
trucking in the bid. 

4 Will the 3rd item in each category be combined 
with one of the first two to find the low bidder? 

Each item will be compared in the bid to find the 
lowest bidder. 

5 Is the grader and roller also being paid hourly 
when windrowing 

Yes 

6 Do you have a street list? Yes but the list will be adjusted in accordance with 
our budget and staffing needs. 

7 Is the project still bidding on 06/02/2022 3:30 
PM EDT? 

The bid is posted 

8 What is the project value or estimate for this 
project?  

Uncertain, that is why we are bidding. 
 

9 When would be the best time to follow-up for 
Bid Tabulation? 

This will be published on the town website 

10 How can we acquire the Attendance list and the 
Plan holder list? 

All information is published on the town website 

11 Have you issued an addendum 1? No 
12 Can you please confirm that the below projects 

will not be using state funds of $50,000 or more 
The work performed will not include state funds 
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